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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON

OPFICE OF THE UNDEN SECRETARY

November 18, 1963

Dr. Albert D. Wheslon
Deputy Director (Science & Technology)

Central Intelligencea Agency
Washington, D. C., 20505

Dear Bud,

The establishment of the Satallita Photography Working .
Group, composed of qualified CIA, DOD and Industry represanta-
tives, affords an excellent opportuunity to schieve a wmore
basic understanding of the reasons for the variations in .
quality and resolution we have experienced to date with the
CORONA system. The conduct of the initisl session on
13 November was well thought out. I am sure that ths motiva-
tion provided to the Group will have & definits influence
over the course of the study efforts.

Your wemorandum of 5 November outlining the organization,
objectives, personnel selsctions, and working arrangements did
not reach me in time for me to provide you with considered
comments and recommandations prior to the initisl mesting.
I am in general agreement with the overall approach you bave *
outlined, and in fact am looking forward to the benafits that
should accrue to the NRP when the Group completes the study.
There are however a number of points oo wvhich I ahould like.
to comment in more detail.

t the o
this one, by ocutside groups to ba sure that
enough defined in content and scope that all
what is to be accomplished and can be confident of its

accomplishment in a reasonsble length of time. I fsel- therefore
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hmmgofth-&mpluuviml. H.mofemunvi
this decision as the Group's work continues; as noted aga
hm.!mmtﬁtm.mmmyhudo t
nid-January.

In part m’mhthd.unﬁuumnlk.mdhpct
for another reascn to be noted, I fesl that objectives a, b,
¢, and d, as outlined {n your mesorandum should be undextaken .

specifically in reference to IDEALIST and CONONA. This limita~ -

tion can bs reviswed later. At the present time, however, X
think it would bs unwise to divert the Group into analysis of -
systems still under development until they have succeedsed in
their task as applisd to our pressntly oparatiocnsl systems,
£oruh£chbo:hmzdaundmmtm‘u¢mmhu.
In requesting this » 1 do not mean to restrict accass
to the results of
I think that these 11 help to separate extsrual
influences, such as that of the atmosphere, from factors
internal to the
are desirable with OXCART for obtaining comparative
data, these should idered.

Iconmwiththoobjntimf.h lndi.uductibcd!.n
your latter. These objectives occupy an srea of study which,
it seems to me, has been tha subject of much casual conversa-

tion but very little dafinitive objective smalysis. I beliave

that these three objactivas should receive very sarious
consideration by the Working Group.

The objectives to which I have referred above represent .

important work which seems well suited for such a group as you . .-’

have selectad. The working srrangements also seem amenable
to a serious attempt to reach them. I believe that the Group
should be limited to thess particular objectives, and every

OXCART tests to date. In fact, - .’

IDEALIST systams. If further tests '_"..;1'

<A l;-..' ny, 7

.
effort be made to reach them. In particular, I agree with the . ?
view that I belisve you expressed at the opening meeting, that %
the objectives listed as e and g should not be specific . ' o
responsibilities of this group. Although the results of I:h- -
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Working Group's efforts may well form the basis of specific
product improvements, as wll as design of newer systems, the
task of determining ths specific improvemsnts to cn-going -
systens is an MRO responsibility which should be assigned to

the responsible NRO technical managssent unit, with contractor.
participation controllsd by this umit, end persomnel of compating .
contractors excluded. Similarly, the detarminstion of the design
of new systams is also a task for appropriats MRO tachnical - .
persomnsl, although ths results of th Ho:un Group -hould be
most helpful in this work.

The arrangsments outlined in your lattsr seem well phnn.d.
I do however quastion any sarly need for visits of the Group to -
preparation, loading, and launching facilities, except perbaps

for general orientation. If there is any adverss effect on the . ,‘

performance of the systsm exerted by the preparation, loading
and launching sctivitiss, it must be exarted by influencing -
sone element of the optical path oxr by disturbing the motion .
of vehicle or film. It sesms to me a first task of the Group
is to get a quantitative feel of the effects involved, and -

an understanding of what the sensitive slements of the opuui

and machanical systsm really are.

As to staffing and organization, I think that the weck:l.ng

Group should be kspt as small as possible, and confined to -

the very bast qualified pecple. In my view, this is necessary, .. -

not only to be conaistent with a basic NRO philosophy, which -
wve continually enforce over strong cbjections within the = -
Department of Defense, but even more fundamentally, to insure
the accomplishment of something of real value. Consistent

with my comments coutained barein, the NMRO will provide the .

requested parsomnel support and provide informatiom noucury
to the work of the Group.

1 have uhcudl.tcolmlnmywoftbmsnﬁ
and Lt Colonel Leroy Williams of MRO Program A (SFFL) to serve .
as members of the Working Croup. I consider both to bes well’
qualified for thig effort and am confident that they will'
contribute materially.

In regard to the funding of the Group effort, inasmuch as” 5
NRO is tasking DD/S&T to accomplish this project, I am ngnubh
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to the use of the MRO funds for the costs associated with
outside consultants only, Accordingly, I have instructed

the Comptroller, MRO, to provide financing directioms to
Director of Progrem B.

1 will appreciate your instructing the Group to direct
its efforts to objectives a, b, ¢, d, £, h, and { as outlined
in your letter and requested herein., I am intexrested in being
kept informed of the progress being made. I suggest that by

.
o

15 January 1964 an interim status report be made to Gene Fubini,

you, and me for determination of progress for subsequent
orientation of the study.

Sincerely,

s# (Sl

BROCKHAY McMILLAN
Director

Rational Recommaissance oz:m
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